
 

Molalla City Council 
Meeting located at: 

Molalla Adult Community Center 
315 Kennel Avenue 
Molalla, OR  97038 

 
May 23, 2012 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 
 

Work session: 6:30 p.m.The Council will review and discuss agenda items for the business meeting. 
 
Business meeting: The meeting will begin at 7 p.m.  The Council has adopted Public Participation 
Rules. Copies of these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment 
cards must be turned into to the City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting. 
 
The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual interpreter, at no cost, if requested at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. To obtain services call the City Recorder at (503) 829-6855. 

________________________ 
 
995th Regular Meeting 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Flag Salute. 
B. Roll Call. 
C. Approval of Minutes: April 4, 2012; April 11, 2012 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Review of Minutes: April 19, 2012 Library Advisory Board Meeting; May 14, 2012 Molalla Arts 
Commission Meeting 

B. Molalla 3D Modeling Project 
 
3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS 

A. Recognition to the Molalla High School Boys Soccer 4A State Champions and Coach Jory Shene 
B. Recognition to the Molalla High School Girls Golf Team for being the 4A State Champions 3 

years in a row and Coach Dennis Wise 



May 23, 2012                                                 Molalla City Council Agenda—Page 2 of 2 

 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

5. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
A. Six-month Evaluation of City Manager 
B. Free and Reduced-Rate Water Services 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Kennel Avenue Reconstruction (Street Section from Toliver Road to Heintz Street) 
 
7. ORDINANCES 

A. Ordinance 2012-09 – An Ordinance Extending the Franchise Granted to Portland General 
Electric Company 

 
8. RESOLUTIONS 

 
 

9. PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. City Manager Report 
B. Upcoming Council Agenda Items 

a. Second Supplemental Budget for FY 2011/12 
b. Formation of Stone Place Reimbursement District 
c. Annexation of Properties Into City Limits 
d. Council Goals – Revisit 
e. PGE Franchise Renewal 
f. Accessability of Vulnerable Populations to Safeway 
g. Telecommunication Franchise Ordinance 
h. Planning Services Contract 

 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council – Special Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:00 PM    

 

Page 1 of 8 
 

 
ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor George 
Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Absent; Councilor Jim 
Needham, Present; Council President Debbie Rogge, Present. 
 
STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Manager, Ellen Barnes; City Recorder, Sadie Cramer; Finance 
Director, Heather Penni.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
SUPPLEMENT BUDGET  
 
Background was provided by Barnes. The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City 
Council on June 8, 2011.  Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure 
adequate appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit. 
 
A supplemental budget is required to recognize additional revenues, increase appropriations, create new 
funds, reallocate appropriations, and appropriate from contingency.  A public hearing to receiving 
comments is required when the supplemental budget will adjust a fund by 10 percent or more of the 
expenditures of that fund.  Notice of the public hearing inviting citizen comments was published in the 
Pioneer on March 28, 2012.   
 
After the public hearing, staff will make adjustments to the proposed supplemental budget as necessary 
and prepare resolutions required for adoption. A copy of the proposed supplemental budget was included 
in the agenda record.  
 

NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET HEARING 
A public hearing on a proposed supplemental budget for the City of Molalla, Clackamas County, State of Oregon, for 
the fiscal year July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012, will be held at the Molalla Adult Community Center, 315 Kennel Avenue, 
Molalla, Oregon 97038.  The hearing will take place at 7:00 p.m. on April 4, 2012.  The purpose of the hearing is to 
discuss the supplemental budget with interested persons.  A copy of the supplemental budget document may be 
inspected or obtained on or after March 16, 2012 at the Molalla City Hall, 117 N. Molalla Avenue, Molalla, Oregon 
97038, between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. and 2:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m.  A copy of the supplemental budget 
also is available online at the City’s website at www.cityofmolalla.com.  

 
SUMMARY OF SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 

FUND: General Fund 
Resource Amount  Expenditures Amount 
1  Weed & Seed $214,163  1  Materials & Services: Weed & Seed Grant  $214,163 
2  Molalla Arts Commission $0  2  Materials & Services: Molalla Arts Commission $0 
3  General Fund Misc $108,000  3  Materials & Services: City Hall O & M  $108,000 
4  PD Pass Thru: ODOT Grant $10,900  4  PD Capital Outlay $60,900 
5  PD General Misc $13,000  5  PD Materials & Services: O & M $30,000 
8  Property Taxes Current $2,138,711  6  Contingency & Reserve $536 
8a Cost Allocation: Adult Center $55,601  6a Personnel Serv. Insurance (admin) $66,500 
8b Cost Allocation: Library $70,000  6b Planning Personnel $44,840 

http://www.cityofmolalla.com/�


Minutes of the Molalla City Council – Special Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:00 PM    

 

Page 2 of 8 
 

8c Cost Allocation: Aquatic Cntr $65,971  6c PD Cap Outlay: Emergency Vehicles $20,825 
8d Cost Allocation: Streets $39,582  6d Planning Mat & Serv: Clack CO. Contract Pay $34,000 
8e Cost Allocation: Water $57,568  7 City Hall Capital Outlay: Cap Improvements $5,000 
8f Cost Allocation: WWTP $37,777  7a City Hall Capital Outlay: Cap Improvements $1,028 
8g Cost Allocation: Storm $13,194  7b Municipal Court Personnel: Court Admin $22,002 
   7c Municipal Court Personnel: Asst Court Clrk $8,000 
   7d Municipal Court Personnel: Overtime $2,000 
   7e Planning Professional Services  $62,500 

Revised Total Resources $4,188,222  Revised Total Expenditures $3,909,994 
Comments:  1. Recognize $214,163 revenue from Weed and Seed Grant not budgeted.  Adding same amount to Weed 
and Seed expenditure line item not budgeted. 2. Move $23,344 from Administrative Pass Thru revenues and same 
amount from administrative Materials & Services expenditures to create a Molalla Arts Commission Fund. 3. Move 
$32,000 from Admin Charge for Services: General Fund Misc. and same from Materials & Services City Hall O & M to 
create two funds: $11,000 for Fox Park Pavilion Fund and $21,000 for the Logging Mural Fund.  4. Received $10,900 
from ODOT TSP and increased Police Cap Outlay same.  5. Move $2,000 from PD General Misc. and same amount from 
PD Materials & Services: O & M to create Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund.  6. Move $113,340 from 
Contingency & Reserve to prevent over-expending the following appropriations: 6a. $28,000 to Personnel Services 
Insurance (admin); 6b. $44,840 to Planning Personnel; 6c. $6,500 to Police Capital Outlay Emergency Vehicles; 6d. 
$34,000 to Planning Materials & Services for Clackamas County Contract Payoff. 7. Move $30,000 from City Hall 
Capital Outlay: Capital Improvements to Planning Materials & Services and $12,500 from Municipal Court Personnel to 
Planning Professional Services.  8. Decrease current year property tax revenue by $339,693 and add cost allocation 
revenue object classification with the following transfers: $55,601 from Adult Center; $70,000 from Library; $65,971 
from Aquatic Center; $39,582 from Streets; $57,568 from Water; $37,777 from WWTP; and $13,194 from Storm.  The 
Revised Total Resources corrects for a $278,228 budgeted negative beginning fund balance. 

 
SUMMARY OF SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET (cont.) 

FUND: Molalla Arts Commission (new) 
Resource Amount  Expenditures Amount 
 MAC Donations/Fundraisers $18,344  Materials & Services: O & M  $13,344 
 Transfer from General Fund $5,000  Materials & Services: Professional Services $5,000 
   Materials & Services: Reimbursements  $5,000 

Revised Total Resources $23,344  Revised Total Expenditures $23,344 
Comments:   $23,344 moved from General Fund Administrative Pass Thru MAC and same from Administrative 
Materials & Services to create the Molalla Arts Commission Fund. 
 
 
FUND: Molalla Logging Mural Fund (new) 

Resource Amount  Expenditures Amount 
 Mural Donations/Fundraisers $21,000  Materials & Services: O & M  $5,000 
    Materials & Services: Professional Services $15,000 
   Materials & Services: Printing & Publication  $1,000 

Revised Total Resources $21,000  Revised Total Expenditures $21,000 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council – Special Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:00 PM    

 

Page 3 of 8 
 

Comments:   $21,000 moved from General Fund Admin Charge for Services: General Fund Misc. and same from 
Materials & Services: City Hall O & M to create the Molalla Logging Mural Fund. 
 
 
FUND: Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund (new) 

Resource Amount  Expenditures Amount 
Payroll Deductions $1,500  Materials & Services: Scholarships  $2,000 
Surplus & Unclaimed Equip. Sales $500  Materials & Services: K-9 Program $0 
Donations $0    

Revised Total Resources $2,000  Revised Total Expenditures $2,000 
Comments:  $2,000 moved out of the General Fund PD General Misc. and same from PD Materials & Services: O & M 
to create Molalla Police Department Scholarship Fund. 
 
 
FUND: Fox Park Pavilion Fund (new) 

Resource Amount  Expenditures Amount 
Pavilion Donations/Fundraisers $18,510  Materials & Services: O & M  $31,140 
Ford Foundation Grant $5,000  Materials & Services: Professional Services $1,500 
Transfer In: Sally Fox Park $5,000  Materials & Services: In-Kind Labor $7,510 
Transfer In: Park SDC $11,640    

Revised Total Resources $40,150  Revised Total Expenditures $40,150 
Comments:   Create new Fox Park Pavilion Fund with: $11,000 moved from General Fund moved from General Fund 
Admin Charge for Services: General Fund Misc. and same from Materials & Services: City Hall O & M to Pavilion 
Donations/Fundraisers; create $5,000 Transfer In from Sally Fox Park and $11,640 Transfer In from Park SDC Fund. 
 
 
 
 
FUND: Sally Fox Park Fund 

Resource Amount  Expenditures Amount 
   Park Improvements $8,450 
   Transfer Out: Fox Park Pavilion Fund  $5,000 

Revised Total Resources $103,450  Revised Total Expenditures $103,450 
Comments:   Decrease Sally Fox Materials & Services Park Improvements by $5,000 and create Transfer Out to Fox 
Park Pavilion Fund for $5,000. 

 
 
FUND: Park SDC Fund  

Resource Amount  Expenditures Amount 
   Park SDC Reserve  $66,860 
   Transfer Out: Fox Park Pavilion Fund $11,640 

Revised Total Resources $78,500  Revised Total Expenditures $78,500 
Comments:   Decrease Park SDC Reserve by $66,860 and create Transfer Out to Fox Park Pavilion Fund for $11,640. 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council – Special Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:00 PM    

 

Page 4 of 8 
 

Barnes stated there are revenues that need to be recognized within the budget. These are not new monies 
they are being separated and recognized as revenue.   
 

• Grant money from the Weed and Seed funding.  When the budget was adopted on June 8, 2012 
the budget for expenditures/revenues was $214,163 with the equivalent amount in expenditures.  

 
• ODOT Traffic Safety Program and was not made available at the time of the passage of the June 

8, 2011 budget. We need to add this item to the current budget and recognized this item as a 
revenue in the amount of $10,900. 

 
• The PGE Franchise will also be recognized in the Street Fund as a revenue in the amount of 

$52,300. 
 
Needham asked why the PGE funds in the amount of $52,300 are being put into the Street Fund instead 
of the SDC funds. Penni stated that PGE is not a System Development Charge (SDC). Its money that goes 
towards the maintenance of the streets in Molalla for the poles and other maintenance that is necessary.   
 
Pottle asked if the $187,000 is a guaranteed amount. Penni stated no we get a percentage of the PGE 
funds collected. We are guaranteed a percentage but it can fluctuate. This year the franchise revenue 
received was $187,000 and is accounted for.  
 
Pottle asked if there is a contingency for these PGE funds should the City not receive that large of an 
amount next year. Barnes stated we are contracted for a guaranteed amount. Penni stated that we are 
making an assumption that what we are estimating or seeing may or may not come through. Barnes stated 
that these revenues are not guaranteed but they are fairly stable. Discussion between Pottle and staff 
regarding the recognition of the Weed and Seed, Todos Juntos and the PGE briefly took place.  
 
Thompson stated that staff is working on monthly projections for the council to help insure there are 
checks and balances in place for the city.  
 
Needham asked where these funds go until they are used once discovered. Penni stated that the funds 
were not discovered and the funds are in the financial report that is given to the council.  
 
Needham asked if the money is sitting in the bank and accruing interest. Penni said the money is in a state 
investment fund and the interest is received monthly by the City. Penni said the last statement was $1,200 
in interest and that is in the actual numbers or the financials. They are not included in this supplemental 
budget and there are interest line items for each fund already.  
 
Needham asked if the City receives interest on the pass through funds. Penni stated that the money is not 
in the account long enough to accrue interest, it’s expended.  
 
Barnes stated that there are distinctions between financials/accounting and budgeting. Budget is generally 
a planning document and the City did budget for expenditures going in and out. Those were not broken 
down by specific line items which staff is trying to correct.  
 
Barnes addressed the following creation of 4 new proposed funds: 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council – Special Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:00 PM    

 

Page 5 of 8 
 

(MAC) Molalla Arts Commission - This item had donations being received that went into the General 
Fund. They have been extracted because those are restricted revenues in the amount of $23,344.  
 
Fox Park Pavilion Fund – This item had donations being received that went into the General Fund. These 
have been extracted because those are restricted revenues. 
 
Clark asked about the amount in the Sally Fox Endowment Fund and recalls it being $100,000.Penni 
stated the paperwork shows it was a $90,000 endowment. Brief discussion between Staff and Council 
took place regarding the in-kind donations and the remaining $4,000 that is due to the project from the 
City. Barnes and Rogge confirmed that the use of the SDC’s for this project are legitimate for this project 
and the  Ford Family Foundation is aware that they may have to come up with that additional $4,000 if 
the City can’t. 
 
Mural Fund - This item had donations being received which are restricted revenues. They too, were going 
into the General Fund. Those funds have been extracted. 
 
Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Funds – This has to be accounted for in a separate fund. It 
has 2 line items noted as “K-9” and “Scholarship” fund. This is restricted revenue as well.  
 
Pottle asked if there has been a legal review of the items listed within the supplemental budget and if the 
funds being moved are in compliance with state law. After brief discussion between Staff and Council, 
legal did review the document and the funds being moved or transferred are all in compliance with state 
law. No funds are being taken from restricted revenues.  
 
Needham asked about the surplus line items and unclaimed equipment sales for the Molalla PD. Penni 
explained those items are seized items and sold at an auction. The money is used for scholarships at a 
local level. Currently, those funds are going into the general fund and those revenues need to be 
accounted for separately.  
 
Barnes addressed the transfers of contingency. Contingency is in place for unexpected costs. In order to 
use contingency funds the transfer has to go before council. We will have some over expenditures in 
personnel if we don’t transfer the amount. The majority of the transfer from contingency that are going 
into the general fund are to cover the personnel expense to avoid additional layoffs. There is also an item 
for Planning Service/Personnel that was not budgeted for in the last budget. That item is being changed to 
reflect and update the current budget. There were also 2 funds that were under estimated budget amounts 
that need to be adjusted so the funds are not over expended. The 2 funds listed are the Planning & 
Materials Services and the Molalla PD Emergency Vehicle Fund.  
 
Barnes reviewed the remaining contingency items listed with Council and all of the funds still have 
contingency but the transfers will deplete the general fund contingency balance to $536. 
  
Barnes reviewed the cost allocation plan with Council and reiterated that a cost allocation plan is to 
recognize a department (such as Finance) that does not bring in revenue (Ex: developing a budget for all 
departments) to the general fund but has a general fund expense attached to it (administration costs for 
City Manager, Finance, etc).  It helps to offset the costs associated with the city as a whole in order to 
help those departments run.  
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council – Special Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:00 PM    

 

Page 6 of 8 
 

Mayor Clarke asked about the un-appropriated funds and if the Adult Center and Library will be able to 
sustain without these funds. Penni stated the Adult Center can cover the transfer amount of the allocation 
because they have that amount in an un-appropriated ending fund balance that can be used for that 
expense. The Adult Center will be able to finish off the year but this is not a sustainable plan for that 
facility and other solutions in the next fiscal cycle will need to be explored. The Library also has an un-
appropriated ending fund balance that will cover the cost of the transfer.  
 
Rogge asked if the Library could get by without the administrative costs at this time. Barnes stated the 
Library would have to secure the services currently being provided such as accounting services, insurance 
services and legal services. At this time it would not be cost effective.  
 
Rogge asked how the fiscal reporting practices have changed. Penni stated she is now doing monthly 
fiscal reporting and projecting budgets based on looking at 5 years of actual numbers instead of just 3 
years. Barnes stated when you set your budget you have to do your best to project where each of the funds 
will end by the end of the fiscal year and try to be budget conservative. It’s the end amount at the end of 
the fiscal year that becomes the starting funds in the next fiscal cycle. 
 
The adult center is hardly getting by now and Mayor Clarke wanted to verify if the Adult Center can take 
$55, 000 from their budget for the cost allocation plan and it won’t affect the functioning of the Adult 
Center. Penni stated it will not affect their current budget but it will affect their starting amounts and year 
end balances for the next fiscal year.   
 
Angela Patton of North Molalla Avenue and a member of the Friends of the Library Board expressed 
collective member concerns with the proposed cost allocation.  
 

• The board is very concerned that since the expenditure has gone from $12,600 to $70,000 with 
the proposed cost allocation plan it might set a precedence for future budgets.  
 

• They would like to see a more accurate accounting for each of the services being paid for or 
transferred with an activity based model. They would like input into that model if possible.  

 
•  A more specific accounting of line items should be given for the expenditures that make up the 

$70,000 in order to be more accountable to the voters. 
 

Needham asked if the Library knows what $51,000 being allocated is for. Patton stated that she did not 
know what the additional $51,000 was for. This is why they would like to see a breakdown of the $70,000 
($17,000 + $51,000) that includes the drivers. Patton said another item to consider is comparing the 
charges to outside services to see if the numbers are consistent and competitive with what the library 
would be charged; if they secured those services on their own.   
 
Barnes agrees with Patton and the City is taking a fundamental approach of using a FTE cost allocation 
plan heading into the budgeting process. We have considered the costs of city insurance, legal services, 
auditing services and accounting services. In moving forward we want to develop a more refined 
approach with the allocation plan. Patton stated they would like to be a part of that process to help 
determine the pools of money and the drivers.  
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council – Special Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:00 PM    

 

Page 7 of 8 
 

Barnes continued her review of the adjustments listed in the supplemental budget document. The 
summary sheets shows what adjustments are being made through page 39.  
 
Pottle asked about page 15 regarding property taxes and questioned the amounts listed. He asked if that 
amount will keep going down. Barnes stated the number budgeted for was hyper inflated and more then 
what could be collected if 100% of the tax revenue had been received. Secondly, the city can anticipate 
that property values will continue to decline.  
 
Thompson questioned the distinction between looking at the financial versus looking at the budget. 
Barnes explained that the document that is before them is not proposing they change the budget to what is 
actual. Instead we are keeping what is budgeted, monitoring it and will try not to expend up to the amount 
that is budgeted for each item. Just because there is a budget for it doesn’t mean you have to expend it 
especially if you don’t have revenues coming in. It’s like a household budget; if your revenue decreases 
you start looking at ways to cut back and save to live within your means.  
 
Brief discussion between Barnes and Thompson took place about the water and sewer appropriations, 
over expenditures. You can’t over expend but you can under expend. Just because its budgeted for doesn’t 
mean you can spend that full amount. The amounts need to be monitored to make sure we don’t deficit 
spend the fund as a whole.  
 
 
 
Needham asked for clarification of what the following funds are or encompass: 
 

• EVF – Emergency Vehicle Fund 
• General Miscellaneous – Catch all to put revenues that didn’t have its’ own fund. Currently we 

are working on creating line items for specific tendered items. Staff is also trying to eliminate the 
title of “miscellaneous”. 

 
Needham questioned the $32,000 shown that are being moved. Penni stated the $32,000 is revenue 
donations received for the Logging Mural, Molalla Art Commission and the Pavilion. The funds are 
restricted and can only be used for those specific projects. They have been separated from the general 
fund and we are now creating their own funds so the money can be track efficiently.  
 
PD Miscellaneous – Penni said the $15,000 listed really has 4 major revenue sources. We are giving those 
revenue sources their own line items. In monitoring those revenue sources and giving them their own 
fund the goal is to not have “miscellaneous” line items in future budgets, including the next one.  Clark 
stated he has questioned that as well and both Heather and Peggy in Finance have been willing to break 
down those miscellaneous accounts when asked.  
 
Mayor Clarke called for any public testimony. None was heard.  
 
Needham asked what the Fidelity Bond item is. He asked is those were bonds to insure staff should there 
be a loss. Barnes stated that they have gone away from the Fidelity Bonds and have moved towards 
excess crime coverage. Brief discussion between Staff and Council regarding the differences between 
bonding and excess crime coverage took place.  
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council – Special Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:00 PM    

 

Page 8 of 8 
 

Needham asked what the Chamber of Commerce Item on page 14 was for. Barnes stated this was a pass 
through account for grant money received from Clackamas County Tourism and event funding. City 
Recorder, Cramer spoke in regards to the item explaining the amount received was $20,000 from 
Clackamas County Tourism. It’s used to fund projects that are tourism related within the community. The 
funds were disbursed by the city on behalf of that tourism program in conjunction with the Chamber. 
There is separate event grant funding available through the county that can be explored by the Centennial 
Committee for the upcoming event but no money was awarded to that specific event and a application 
was not received during the tourism funding cycle.  
 
Needham asked about the (CTC) Communities that Care grant and its line items on page 14 and 15. Penni 
stated that a grant was received by the University of Washington years ago. This line item has a $0 
balance and its line item name just still exists. When you have a line item and it has had fund assigned to 
it during the last 5 years, even though it’s $0 we, by law, have to show that fund. Until that fund shows a 
$0 balance for 5 years Finance is unable to remove the item from the budget.  
 
Bob Carey of 808 East 6th Street in Molalla questioned how many Code Enforcement Officers we have on 
staff. Penni stated we have 1 and his salary is comprised from 75% water, sewer and street. The 
remaining 25% is from Code Enforcement. How does the Code Enforcement work. Penni stated it is 
complaint driven. Carey said if it’s complaint driven, he has talked to some of Council and City Staff 
about the sandwich board issue and he just gets shuffled or dismissed. Barnes asked that Carey speak with 
her about the issue.  
 
Carey asked about the $1,600 expense for coffee. Penni explained that each employee has a deduction 
that is taken from their pay checks that helps to pay for that item that totals $1,200 per year to offset the 
cost. He recommended that the City put in a vending machine since most companies don’t supply coffee 
and you have to bring your own if you want it.   
 
Needham asked that they declare a moratorium on all training and conferences that are not contractual for 
all Staff and Council. Since this is a hearing and not a regular meeting the Council is unable to make 
decisions. After brief discussion with the Council it was recommended that this item be brought up at the 
next regular session. No further discussion or decisions took place.  
 
Rogge made the motion to adjourn the public hearing at 8:28PM. Clark seconded.  Motion carried 7-0.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________                                ________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer      Mayor, Mike Clarke 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 1 of 13 
 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor 
George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Absent; 
Councilor Jim Needham, Present; Council President Debbie Rogge, Present. 

STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Manager, Ellen Barnes; City Recorder, Sadie Cramer; 
Finance Director, Heather Penni. 

MINUTES 

Rogge made the motion to approve the minutes of March 14, 2012. Clark seconded. Motion 
carried 6-0.  

COMMUNICATIONS 

Jude Strader member of the Molalla Arts Commission and the Molalla Wild River BBQ 
Association updated Council regarding the Logging Mural. The mural is being worked on and 
installed in late spring. 24 artists applied and David Gordon was the artist chosen for this 
installation. The mural committee will be doing their last push on fundraising over the next 
couple of months.  

The US Air Force Concert Band contacted MAC to see if we would like to co-sponsor their tour. 
It’s a free concert and it will be held on April 19, 2012 at 7PM at the new Mt. Angel Festival 
Hall in Mt. Angel, Oregon.   

An update on the 8th Annual Wild River BBQ was given by Strader. They will be continuing this 
great event and will be presenting the Mayor’s Spirit Award. The event is always in need of 
Judges and we hope to have the Mayor and a couple of Councilors participate in the judging this 
year. The WRBA is asking the City for a letter of support to aid their grant and fundraising 
efforts. The BBQ Event will be held the weekend of August 4th and 5th at Clark Park.   

AWARDS 

Oregon National Guard and Reserve RET. General, Dan  Hitchcock  presented a 7 Seals Award 
to the City of Molalla for being the first city to sign in support of the Military to honor the 
military and their Veteran’s. The plaque was presented to Mayor Clarke on behalf of the City of 
Molalla and the Oregon Nation Guard.  

 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 2 of 13 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

RIDING HIGH LOGO 

On March 27, 2012 the City received the attached letter from the owners of TEAM HOT IRON, 
LLC.  The intent of the letter was to clarify the agreed upon use of the “Riding High for 
America” bucking horse logo.  In the letter, the owners of TEAM HOT IRON, LLC request a 
response from the City Manager as to Councils direction for use of the “Riding High for 
America” logo. 
 
Charlie Williams of TEAM HOT IRON, LLC on North Molalla Avenue in Molalla addressed 
the Council regarding the Riding High logo that is copy-righted by him. He gave the Council 
some background regarding the creation of the logo.  Several years ago Jane Wynn helped him 
design the logo Wynn. Wynn who was serving on the Council at that time asked if the logo can 
be used for the city. He agreed to Wynn’s request. The issue is that he saw some products 
recently that had the logo on it and they were not quality items. He’d like to start dialogue with 
the City of Molalla about agreeing to giving him the first right of refusal for his logo that is copy 
righted. He wants to give the city the right to use it but would like to be the vendor of choice or 
the one who monitors the quality of the printing being done.   
 
Rogge asked Williams what he needs from the City of Molalla in order to make him comfortable 
with the logo usage. Williams stated that a letter from the City Manager on the Council’s behalf 
would be sufficient stating that at anytime he has the chance to produce it in a high screen 
graphic or give him the first right of refusal.  Otherwise, adding the copy right banner is 
preferred in order to minimize risk exposure to him and the City of Molalla.   

Needham motioned to instruct the City Manger to draft a letter on behalf of Council to Charlie 
Williams addressing his concerns regarding the Riding High logo that were discussed tonight. 
Rogge seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

Williams also announced as a member of the Molalla Kiwanis they will be hosting a Ministers’ 
Breakfast. It is a community prayer breakfast and we now have a spiritual aim committee. We 
want to give recognition to the Veteran’s and their families. The tickets are $10.00 and it will be 
at the Church of the Nazarene on May 19, 2012 during the Spring Fling.  

NEW BUSINESS  

COMMUNITIES THAT CARE   

Since 2010, the City of Molalla has served as the fiscal agent for Communities that Care.  The 
intent was for the City to receive funding on behalf of Communities that Care (CTC) and pay for 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 3 of 13 
 

CTC expenses from the revenues it received.  According to the Executive Director, CTC has its 
501(c) 3 non-profit designation. As a functioning 501(c) 3, there is no need for the City to serve 
as the organization’s fiscal agent.  The relationship between the City and CTC has evolved to an 
extent that it creates a liability risk to the City and potentially a risk to CTC’s non-profit status.   
 
Revenues for CTC have not come in at a level to offset expenses.  The City has been subsidizing 
CTC expenses by assisting with utility expenses and providing free water service, which is 
contrary to the terms of the sublease agreement.  
 
Lynn Blatter, CTC Executive Director stated that she has been in contact with Grace Lutheran 
Church and they verified with John Atkins did agree to that arrangement verbally because they 
were concerned about the financial liability against the Church.  
 
Blatter stated that regardless of what happens tonight, she will move forward on bringing back 
CTC and is working with a county business who would like to help rebuild the program so she 
can move forward to help the community succeed.  
 
Rogge asked Blatter what the source of the $20,000 that funded CTC was from. Blatter stated it 
was from donations of private citizens, churches and businesses.  A grant was received from 
Clackamas County that helped to fund the disc golf course in Clark Park and a garden program.  

Rogge asked what the average monthly rate of the water and electric billings are for CTC. Blatter 
said over the course of 18 months the electric was around $2,300 and $1,400 for water since May 
2010. 

Rogge asked if she knew any point that the CTC 501(C)(3) was in jeopardy. Blatter stated she 
was not aware of that because of the way the grant received from the University of Washington 
several years ago was outlined and first formed as a partnership with the city.  

Needham reviewed an agenda Item from November 18, 2009 with the recommendation to enter 
into a lease agreement and assist CTC with obtaining insurance coverage for the building. The 
fiscal impact stated is $250.00 but nothing was listed for utilities. He asked if the $1.00 per 
month would cover that water if you are leasing the building. Blatter stated the $1.00 per month 
was being paid to Grace Lutheran for the building lease.   

 Blatter stated she assisted the City of Molalla with several projects as a CTC representative 
including the up keep of the community resource guide, bringing in legal aid; CTC did research 
on the city’s behalf and helped resolve an issue with a local apartment complex that had a water 
bill in excess of $10,000 that was paid in full. 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 4 of 13 
 

Needham asked about the improvements made to the building. Blatter said they upgraded the 
entries to be ADA compliant, painted and did several other improvements to get the building up 
to code. The building had just been re-wired 2 weeks before the fire happened. Since the fire and 
relocation to the Chamber office she has had to cut back on services due to the amount of traffic 
coming in and out of the building. She hopes that in the near future a new community center can 
be established as planned.  
 
Mayor Clarke asked Blatter what the city can do to help CTC move forward at this time. Blatter 
stated a compromise on the funds in questions so the situation can resolved this evening is what 
she is asking for.  

Rogge asked about the proposed $1,400 balance due to CTC from the City. Barnes stated that the 
amount was $1,400 but there was a $500.00 expense for the CTC Halloween event that was 
miscoded and deducted from the Molalla Arts Commission line item. That has been corrected 
since the agenda packet was sent out.  

Penni stated the $1,400 only included basic water service of $60.00 per month and did not 
include any usage.  Staff stopped calculating when the CTC funds hit $0 and considered it a 
wash so CTC did not owe the city money. Rogge made the motion to give CTC $900.00. No 
seconded. 

Thompson asked Penni if she was able to research the 3 charges from Molalla Communications 
Company and if those were actual donations to the CTC to pay for the phone bills. Penni 
confirmed those were removed from the total tally. The original total was $700 which included 3 
separate donations to CTC that were pass through the city so the city could pay the billing for 
CTC.  

Blatter disagreed with the $700 amount. She stated there was a $710 check that did not get 
posted to CTC. There were 3 separate items that CTC was charged for that weren’t CTC 
expenses. That total amount was around $700 as well.   

Clark asked Barnes what the ending fund balance in contingency would be at the end of the 
fiscal year. Barnes stated if the revenues come in as anticipated and no other unexpected 
expenses occur we will have approximately $3,000 in contingency. All of the CTC expenses 
have been paid and the CTC fund is closed.   

 Pottle seconded Rogge’s motion to give CTC $900.00. Needham stated he was abstaining 
because there is not sufficient information at this time for him to make an informed decision. 
Barnes stated that he could not abstain for that reason. Needham stated he could abstain for any 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 5 of 13 
 

reason he wanted. Barnes stated that as a Council and by State Statute he has an obligation to 
vote and can abstain for other reasons such as a conflict of interest but not because you don’t 
have enough information. Needham asked if Barnes was challenging his abstention. Barnes 
stated, yes. Needham requested to view documentation regarding reasons for abstaining. Barnes 
stated that she can provide him with additional information. Motion carried 5-1 ( Mayor Clarke, 
Aye; Councilor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Clark, 
Nay; Councilor Needham, Aye) 

WARRANT REGISTER 

Needham asked what the following vendor payments were for. Penni responded to each item.  

• Cascade Columbia – Chemicals at the waste water treatment plant.  
• Custom Signals Inc in the amount of $10,844 – This was for the radar equipment through 

an ODOT grant that will be reimbursed to the city.  
• OTET – Oregon Teamsters Employers Trust is for the monthly health insurance 

premiums.    

Mayor Clarke reminded Council if they have multiple questions regarding the warrant register to 
please contact Finance prior to the meeting.  

Thompson made the motion to approve the presented warrant register. Rogge seconded. Motion 
carried 6-0. 

NEW BUSINESS – NEXT AGENDA 

Discussion between Council and staff took place addressing Needham’s concerns about making 
decisions at a special meeting versus a work session. Barnes stated that Council can make 
decisions at a special session but not during a work session or public hearing. The hearing must 
close before Council can make a decision. 

Needham asked that Council discuss the issuance of a Council moratorium on all training and 
stipends due to the budget deficit.  

Thompson asked Needham why he was appalled when he asked about the Council retreat for 
training at a prior work session and the majority of Council knew it wasn’t going to happen and 
was opposed to having it due to the city’s financial situation. Thompson stated that Needham 
openly criticized the lack of training and team building for that item and he is now advocating 
for this moratorium. 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 6 of 13 
 

Needham responded he didn’t feel Thompson’s comments are relevant and it was during the 
initial time the financial crisis was brought before Council.  A point of order was made by Rogge 
and Mayor Clarke called the motion.  

 No second was received for Needham’s motion.  

Needham stated in the Council rules, Council is supposed to be notified of questions and 
meetings. He questioned why only the Mayor and Council President were aware there was no 
work session. Barnes stated that was a typo on her part and there was no work session prior to 
the goal setting session on April 4, 2012. The date and time were set and announced at a prior 
Council meeting and they didn’t question the agenda that was sent out. Barnes stated that staff 
will make a better effort to catch those scribner errors to avoid a situation like this in the future.  

RESOLUTIONS  

RESOLUTION 2012-12: A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ADMINISTRATIVE COST 
ALLOCATION PLAN 
 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit. 
 
A supplemental budget is required to recognize additional revenues, increase appropriations, 
create new funds, reallocate appropriations, and appropriate from contingency.  A proposed 
administrative cost allocation plan also is incorporated into the supplemental budget.  The 
administrative cost allocation plan will distribute central administrative services costs throughout 
all operation funds.   
 
This is a cost accounting concept used to identify and distribute indirect costs (internal city 
service costs not assignable to a specific department, program or activity).  Cost allocation is a 
method to promote internal efficiencies within the organization.  For Molalla, implementation of 
an administrative cost allocation plan is essential to help prevent the General Fund from ending 
the fiscal year in deficit. $339,693 from other operating funds will be transferred to the General 
Fund for administrative cost allocation.   
 
Thompson made a motion to approve Resolution 2012-12. Rogge seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
Pottle wanted to verify that the transfers being made are legal and that the money that was 
approved by the voters is being spent on Library expenses. Barnes stated the Library stands alone 
but gets services from the city and are legal transfers. The funds that were allotted by the voters 
were for operations of the Library. There’s a cost associated with the daily functions of the 
Library such as administrative costs for her services, payroll etc.  



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 7 of 13 
 

Pottle asked if the library will get a break down of services being provided so they can review it 
and make sure they are not paying for services twice. An example would be for janitorial 
services. Penni stated that the Library is not paying for janitorial twice, it is paying for overhead. 
There are administrative costs for the 3 position in administration aside for an hourly wage that 
needs to be accounted for. The cost of electricity, phone service, cleaning of the facility and 
other necessities in order to function and provide services to the other departments has to be 
considered.  

Pottle asked if the Library is classified as a county or city entity. Barnes stated it’s a city 
department.  

Pottle asked about the Library’s funding sources. Barnes stated it is funded through a Clackamas 
County fund that operates as a city department. The city could roll the money from Clackamas 
County into the general fund similar to the Police Department but she would advise keeping it as 
a separate fund.   

RESOLUTION 2012-13: A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A MOLALLA ARTS 
COMMISSION FUND 

Currently, revenues for the Molalla Arts Commission are accounted for in the General Fund 
budget under Administrative Pass Thru and expenditures for the Commission are accounted for 
in the General Fund in Materials and Services.  The Molalla Arts Commission receives donations 
and other funds that are restricted to Molalla Arts Commission activities.  In the current budget, 
these restricted funds are comingled with other General Fund revenues making them difficult to 
account for properly.  Creating a new special revenue fund specifically for Molalla Arts 
Commission (MAC) activities will ensure proper accounting of the Commission’s financial 
activity. Clark made the motion to approve Resolution 2012-13. Rogge seconded. Motion carried 
6-0.  
 
RESOLUTION 2012-14: A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A FOX PARK PAVILION 
FUND 
 
The Ford Foundation leadership program selected construction of a pavilion in Fox Park as their 
community project.  The City agreed to serve as fiscal agent for the project and contribute $5,000 
from the Fox Park Fund and $15,000 in Park SDCs.  However, after applying the Park SDC 
methodology, the maximum amount of SDCs permitted for the project is $11,640.  The Fox Park 
pavilion project also receives donations from the community and funds from Ford Family 
Foundation grant that are restricted to the project.  In the current budget, these funds are 
comingled with other General Fund revenues, making them difficult to account for.  Creating a 
new special revenue fund specifically for the Fox Park Pavilion project will ensure proper 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 8 of 13 
 

accounting of the financial activities associated with the project. Rogge made the motion to 
approve Resolution 2012-13. Thompson seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

RESOLUTION 2012-15: A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A LOGGING MURAL FUND 

The City of Molalla has engaged a well renowned artist to create a logging mural in Fox Park. 
The logging mural project receives donations from the community that are restricted to the 
project.  Currently, revenues for the Logging Mural project are comingled with other General 
Fund revenues, making them difficult to account for.  Creating a new special revenue fund 
specifically for the Logging Mural project will ensure proper accounting of the financial 
activities associated with the project. Rogge made the motion to approve Resolution 2012-13. 
Pottle seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

RESOLUTION 2012-16: A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A MOLALLA POLICE 
DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
 
The Molalla Police Department funds scholarships for local students through the sale of surplus 
and unclaimed equipment and through voluntary payroll deductions.  The sale of surplus and 
unclaimed equipment funds are committed funds and should be accounted for separately. The 
voluntary payroll deductions are restricted revenues that must be accounted for separately.  In the 
current budget, these funds are comingled with other general miscellaneous police department 
revenues, making them difficult to account for. Also, a local business has offered to donate funds 
toward the City’s K-9 program.  Creating a new special revenue fund specifically will ensure 
proper accounting of the payroll deductions and equipment sale and allow the City to account for 
donations to the K-9 program. Rogge made the motion to approve Resolution 2012-13. Clark 
seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

RESOLUTION 2012-17: A RESOLUTION DECLARING AN UNFORESEEN 
OCCURRENCE IN THE ADULT CENTER FUND AND RECOGNIZING AND 
APPROPRIATING BEGINNING FUND REVENUES 
 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit.  To prevent ending the 
fiscal year with a deficit in the General Fund, the City will implement an administrative cost 
allocation process by which costs for administrative services are allocated to all operations funds.  
To accommodate the cost allocation in the Adult Center Fund, revenue identified in the actual 
beginning fund balance but not budgeted will be recognized and appropriated for cost allocation. 
No beginning fund balance was budgeted in the adopted FY 2011-12 budgets.  According to the 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 9 of 13 
 

audited financial statements, the actual beginning fund balance in the Adult Center Fund is 
$65,229.75.  Appropriating $55,501 for cost allocation leaves $9,728.75 as unrecognized 
beginning fund balance. Rogge made the motion to approve Resolution 2012-13. Thompson 
seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

Pottle asked if the Adult Center gets funding from the city but can we now take money back 
from that account to cover administration fees. Barnes stated that normally the cost allocation 
would not be seen because the cost would have been associated or built into their budgeted 
amounts. Since we are doing this allocation after the previous budget was passed it is being seen 
but the council won’t see this in the next year. Next years fund balance transfers for the Adult 
Center will show as because of the allocation being done now if passed.  

Pottle asked if the Adult Center’s budget increases in the future will the cost allocation amount 
increase too. Penni stated, no.  

Thompson asked if the Adult Center will also get a break down of their expenses. Barnes stated 
the council will see the cost allocation plan now but during the budget process for the next cycle 
it will be built into it. A report of where the allocations came from and what they are paying for 
will also be provided.   

Discussion between staff and Needham took place about basic finance and accounting items that 
included the flow of receivables and payables within the various funds in the Caselle accounting 
system.  

Cleo Roberts of Kennel Avenue in Molalla stated she uses Caselle in her position and reiterated 
to Needham that it is one big pool of money that is broken down into smaller accounts. Out of 
the pool of money each department is given a number and then each “department number” has 
various accounts/fund numbers under it that should total the big pool of money.  Each bill is 
looked at and coded by the administration to come out of one of the department fund numbers 
that was budgeted for. The Council will be able to see where each transaction took place and 
how much the city has to work with by doing it this way.  

Rogge made the motion to approve Resolution 2012-17. Thompson seconded. The motion 
carried 6-0.  

 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 10 of 13 
 

RESOLUTION 2012-18: A RESOLUTION DECLARING AN UNFORESEEN 
OCCURRENCE IN THE AQUATIC CENTER FUND AND RECOGNIZING AND 
APPROPRIATING BEGINNING FUND REVENUES 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit.  To prevent ending the 
fiscal year with a deficit in the General Fund, the City will implement an administrative cost 
allocation process by which costs for administrative services are allocated to all operations funds.  
To accommodate the cost allocation in the Aquatic Center Fund, revenue identified in the actual 
beginning fund balance but not budgeted will be recognized and appropriated for cost allocation. 
$45,000 was budgeted as beginning fund balance in the adopted FY 2011-12 budget.  According 
to the audited financial statements, the actual beginning fund balance in the Aquatic Center Fund 
is $117,756.91. On December 21, 2011, Council adopted Resolution 2011-17 recognizing and 
appropriating $45,000 for a pool heater repair, leaving $27,757 unrecognized and un-
appropriated.  Rogge made the motion to approve Resolution 2012-18. Pottle seconded. Motion 
carried 6-0.  
 

RESOLUTION 2012-19: A RESOLUTION DECLARING AN UNFORESEEN 
OCCURRENCE IN THE LIBRARY FUND AND RECOGNIZING AND APPROPRIATING 
BEGINNING FUND REVENUES 

The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit.  To prevent ending the 
fiscal year with a deficit in the General Fund, the City will implement an administrative cost 
allocation process by which costs for administrative services are allocated to all operations funds.  
To accommodate the cost allocation in the Library Fund, revenue identified in the actual 
beginning fund balance but not budgeted will be recognized and appropriated for cost allocation. 
$200,000 was budgeted as beginning fund balance in the adopted FY 2011-12 budget.  
According to the audited financial statements, the actual beginning fund balance in the Library 
Fund is $576,435.  Recognizing and reallocating $70,000 to cost allocation leaves $506,435 in 
unrecognized beginning fund, $306,435 greater than what was budgeted. Rogge made the motion 
to approve Resolution 2012-19. Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
RESOLUTION 2012-20: A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND 
MAKING SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 
 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit. 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 11 of 13 
 

A supplemental budget is required to recognize additional revenues, increase appropriations, 
create new funds, reallocate appropriations, and appropriate from contingency.  A public hearing 
to receiving comments is required when the supplemental budget will adjust a fund by 10 percent 
or more of the expenditures of that fund.  Notice of the public hearing inviting citizen comments 
was published in the Pioneer on March 28, 2012.   
 
A public hearing was held on April 4, 2011.  Council received public comments and Council 
recommended staff proceed with resolutions to adopt the Recommended Supplemental Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2011-12. Rogge made the motion to approve Resolution 2012-20. Pottle 
seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 

RESOLUTION 2012-21: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTER-FUND TRANSFERS 

Adoption of a resolution is required to effect transfers between funds.  These transfers were 
approved with adoption of the Supplemental Budget: Resolution 2012-20, adopted on April 11, 
2012. Reallocates $16,640 to a newly-created Fox Park Pavilion Fund to pay for construction of 
a pavilion in Fox Park and $339,693 to the General Fund for administrative cost allocation.  
Detail provided in Attachment A to the resolution. Rogge made the motion to approve 
Resolution 2012-21. Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
RESOLUTION 2012-22: A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING MOLALLA CENTENNIAL 2013 
AS THE REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE CITY IN CONNECTION WITH THE 2013 
CENTENNIAL 
 
During the March 28, 2012 Council meeting, Council heard a presentation from Molalla 
Centennial 2013, an unincorporated association, about the upcoming Molalla centennial 
celebration.  The association prepared a resolution for council to consider.  The resolution was 
modified slightly with suggestions from the city attorney.  The association presented the 
modified resolution to Council.  Council directed staff to add the resolution to the next council 
agenda for formal action. Rogge made the motion to approve Resolution 2012-22. Clark 
seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  
 
Thompson questioned if we should take action on this item since there is an active ordinance in 
place for the Centennial Commission. Thompson made the motion to table Resolution 2012 until 
the next meeting.  Rogge seconded. No opposition was expressed and the item will be added to 
the next Council agenda.  

 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 12 of 13 
 

CITY MANAGER REPORT  

Barnes reported the following items to Council:  

• The Directors are moving forward on their current and future budgets.  
• A second supplemental budget will be needed by the end of the fiscal year. 
• TEAM has hired Jennifer K. Hood and she started on March 30, 2012.   
• Jaime Johnk from Clackamas County Economic Development has offered to do a 

presentation regarding their available services and to share some economic development 
strategies with the city.  

• Heather and she met with the City Attorney and the Forensic Accountant to explore 
strategies the budget issues. Those strategies will be brought forward to the council at a 
later date.  

• Working on the formation of the reimbursement district.  
• A small claim has been filed against the city for $10,000 relating to sewer back up 

damage. CIS is assisting with the claim and we have asked for a hearing.    
• Negotiation of the auditing contract with Oster will be taking place.  
• Staff is working on the PGE Franchise renewal and they are agreeable to a 3 month 

extension. 
• The next agenda will have 2 Executive Session. 1 for possible upcoming litigation and 

the City Manager’s 6 month evaluation is due from Council. 

Clark said he would like to see examples of evaluations from Barnes so a format can be chosen 
by Council to use as an evaluation tool at the next Council meeting.    

Needham said he wants to follow the procedure outlined in the Municipal Code for City 
Manager Evaluation. Barnes stated we will use that procedure but an evaluating tool (evaluation 
form) needs to be identified in order to do the evaluation.   

Barnes reported that Directors have been busy with various tasks that keep the departments and 
the city functioning and moving forward.  

Needham asked if the Forensic Audit is the topic of the executive session. Barnes stated she 
can’t respond to that question.  

 Needham asked about the Molalla Forest Road Grant Study and the under levy of the Urban 
Renewal Agency (URA). Barnes stated the grant for the Molalla Forest Road is still pending and 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 13 of 13 
 

under levying will be dependent upon the development of the next fiscal budget. As staff works 
through the budget process the under levy might be readdressed.   

Needham announced that there will be another meeting regarding the Community Summit on 
April 19, 2012 meeting that he will be attending. He thanked Barnes for the information 
regarding the $80,000 from the League of Oregon Cities (LOC) funds that could possibly be 
applied to street items. Barnes clarified that those funds will be Surface Transportation Funds 
which are federal funds that assist with street projects that need to be identified by the city.  

Needham thanked Melissa, The Molalla Kiwanis and the press for their wonderful well attended 
community Easter Egg events they held. He thanked Charlie Williams for his cooperation with 
the logo issue as well.  

Thompson encouraged the community to attend the Molalla Youth Sports U14 Girls Soccer 
Team and will be playing at Clark Park on April 14th and 15th. The team is 4-0 with a chance to 
move into the next bracket of competition.  

Rogge attended the C4 meeting and the main focus for the year is transportation. C4 looking at a 
menu of 5 items to generate funds with representatives from various legislative levels in order to 
address the shortage of street funds available.  

Mayor Clarke thanked Foothills Church for the prayer night they held that was well attended by 
the community, he enjoyed his trip to Washington DC and announced Dan Leighton will be 
taking his spot next year.  He extended thanks to the press for their wonderful job of covering the 
Easter events and also encouraged the community to go out and attend the events that are taking 
place in town.  

ADJOURNMENT  

Rogge made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:47pm. Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0 

 

__________________________________                ____________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer               Mayor, Mike Clarke 



file:////Molalla-srv01/...ncil%20Packets/052312%20Council%20Packet/Library%20Advisory%20Board%20Mtg%20%20-%2004-19-2012.txt[5/18/2012 1:54:19 PM]

Molalla Library Advisory Board 

Meeting Date: 4/19/2012 

Meeting brought to order by Sandy Nelson, Chairperson, at 6:00 P.M. 

Members Present: Sandy Nelson, Kelly Andrews, Mary Gilson, Angela Patton, Jim Needham 

 

Staff Present: Glenda Triebwasser 

 

The minutes from the March meeting were approved as read. 

 

. Staff Report: 

(Ask Glenda for her notes, April 19, 2012, if you haven’t read them.) 

a) The Capital Improvement Survey will be out as soon as possible. Angela is taking care of 
that. It will be available online and on paper for 60 days. It will be e-mailed to all who 
have signed up to receive the Public Library information. 
b) We discussed the challenged book Oscar and the Very Hungry Dragon and decided it 
should not be removed from the library shelves. 

 

. Old Business: 

-The Proposed Budget: 

a) Glenda would like to increase the wages for circulation staff. The City Council must 

 approve this. This would bring Molalla Public Library in line with other libraries 

 throughout the state that are similar in size. 

c) Glenda pointed out that the more population you can serve, the more hours you need 
to be open. She is proposing that the library be open on Sunday from noon to 5. 
d) She also is proposing that the library hire a bi-lingual entry level librarian part-time. 
e) Ready-to-Read grant is included in case it can happen. 
f) “Miscellaneous” in the budget will be replaced with a new term. 
g) There are two reserve funds: Capital Improvement - $100,000, and Technology - 
$50,000. 
h) Glenda will look at the “Unappropriated” ending balance. 
i) It was suggested that $200,000 be added to the Capital Improvement reserves. 



file:////Molalla-srv01/...ncil%20Packets/052312%20Council%20Packet/Library%20Advisory%20Board%20Mtg%20%20-%2004-19-2012.txt[5/18/2012 1:54:19 PM]

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 P.M. 

The next meeting is scheduled for May 17, 2012. 

 Submitted by Mary Gilson, Secretary. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Library Board Meeting – Staff Report – April 19th, 2012 
 
Library Activities – 
 
Poetry Contest ends April 30th. 
Library Birthday Party and Volunteer Appreciation Day – Monday, May 14th  
Spring Fling – May 19th 
Movie Night – May 21st at 6:00pm – “Hugo” 
 
Old Business –  
 
Capital Improvement Survey - May? 
Budget Proposal –  
 New line items – 
   
   Miscellaneous will be renamed – Heather needs to give me the title.  Examples of items  
  in this line item will be money received from Molalla Communications, conference  
  room charges, etc. 
 
  Reentered Ready to Read revenue and expenditures even though I am not sure that will  
  be happening.  Ellen felt more comfortable with have it in the budget in case it does  
  happen.  If we do not get ready to read money that is not a problem since it is just a  
  pass through item. 
 
  I have recalculated the charges for PERS and social security to accommodate possible  
  increases in wages for circulation staff.  The increases have Ellen’s approval, but must be 
  approved by city council.  This will bring our staff in line with other libraries throughout  
  the state that are similar in size.  I am waiting for Heather to confirm that I have allowed 
  enough to cover the costs. 
 
  Full-time assistant – previously included in part-time assistants 
 
  Unpaid benefits – to cover our liability for sick and vacation time 
   
  NW Natural Gas - Previously this was in Operations & Maintenance. 
 
  Music – previously was included in audio-visual. 
 
  Created 2 reserve funds – Capital improvement $100,000.00 
          Technology - $50,000.00 
 
 
 
 
Cost Allocation Plan for next year – 
 Ellen is still working on it.  The basic outline is to estimate the department’s use of services and 
 calculate the cost on that.  She still thinks that the financial will be based on FTE’s for next year. 
 As soon as she has completed the plan I will email the board a copy of it. 



  
 
Heating system – 
 Last week the fan’s motor when out.  The cost of a new motor was $1,200.00.  When it was 
 installed it was found that an electrical connection had shorted out and another had to be 
 ordered for $250.00.  It was installed on Friday and the system still wasn’t working.  Our 
 thermostat had been fried also.  With labor the cost of repairs will over $2,000.00. 
 
Future maintenance –  
 Repaint the bathrooms.   
 Install emergency lights in the conference room for when the power goes out. 
 Replace carpet in the conference room 
 
   
 
 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

Molalla Arts Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes for May 14 @ City Hall 
 
Commissioners 

NAME  TITLE ATTENDANCE 

Mary Lynn Jacob Chair, Commissioner  

Alicia Cook Vice Chair, Commissioner  

Dave Jackson Secretary, Commissioner   

Karla Koch-Johnston Treasurer, Commissioner  excused 

Jon Deshler Commissioner  excused 

Jude Strader Commissioner   

Dennis Stafford Commissioner, Alternate  

 

Liaisons 

NAME  TITLE ATTENDANCE 

Sadie Cramer City of Molalla  

Debbie Rogge Molalla City Council  

 

Guests 

NAME TITLE 

Jennifer Team Molalla 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order – Chair Mary Lynn Jacob –    5:35 
2. Roll Call – Chair Mary Lynn Jacob    5:36 
3. Approval of Minutes - Chair Mary Lynn Jacob –   5:40 

March 12th Regular Meeting – AC/DS +All approved with minor edits 
March 26th Informal Meeting – AC/DS +All approved with minor edits 

4. Guest – Jennifer Hood from Team Molalla   5:45 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

Representing Team Molalla, Jennifer presented the opportunity to create a 
“Made in Molalla” store for the time around this year’s Buckeroo Rodeo.  Location 
would be in the vacant store at 4 corners.  Needs MAC involvement and artists to 
participate.  Life span would be 1 to 4 weeks. 
We liked the idea.  As an action for MAC, a letter has been drafted and sent out 
to our artist email list to see if further interest exists in the community.   
More details to come as we get closer to the time we need to commit. 
 

5. Financial Report –        6:00 
Past reconciliation issues have been resolved in MAC’s favor.  We have some 
$2035.09 in our account.  A full report was handed out at the meeting. 
 

6. Continuing Business –       6:10 
a. Logging Mural Project 

Commissioner Strader reports: Project slipping to end of June for installation due 
to permit and coordination complexities.  Funding is moving along and getting 
close to the target goal as planned. 
The contract for the mural structure to be built by a contractor was presented for 
a MAC vote to approve, even though (after some discussion) we agreed that it 
was not required for us to do so (in as such, the vote would be a sign of support, 
only).  Some time was taken to read it more carefully.  Secretary Dave Jackson 
had a number of concerns and one objection: 

- Objection: Section 3A) Giving the full copyright retention to the designer 
for a public work has known issues.  An example of the problems with the 
Portlandia statue was given, where it cannot be photographed for 
commercial gains without the expressed consent of the artist (otherwise, 
lawsuits are possible).  It was recommended that the designer gives up 
copyright claims for public works. 

- Concern: Section 6A)  The payment schedule appeared to be heavily 
front-end loaded.  This does not leave much room for issue resolution and 
the end of the project should problems be apparent.  It is in the customer’s 
best interest to have the schedule back-end loaded. 

- Concern: Section 8C)  Suggested that some notification from the designer 
to the city be required before removing/obliterate the identification plate. 

- Concern: Section 12B)  After a vetted installation of the mural into the 
structure, should the structure be found to be the cause of damage to the 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

mural, the designer should have some responsibility to any subsequent 
damage. 

- Concern:  No mention of coordinating with the city permits and responsible 
departments in the construction of the structure.   

- Concern:  There were several places in the document which appeared to 
give the city financial liability under certain cases.  It is not clear that this is 
going to be acceptable to the city. 

After discussing, it was agreed that Commissioner Strader would take these 
concerns back to the Clackamas Arts Alliance (who is managing this project) for 
consideration. 
A motion was made by AC/DS to approve the document with these noted 
concerns and objection: 
In favor: Chair Mary Lynn Jacob, Vice Chair Cook, Commissioner Strader, 
Commissioner Stafford 
Objection: Secretary Dave Jackson  
The vote passed. 

b. Lake Oswego Arts 
Would like to get the busses rolling by the end of the school year.  Funding is 
available for 8-10 busses.  Schools are ramping up to do this, but there are noted 
competing activities that may influence the success of this art walk experience.  

c. Spring Fling - May 
Commissioner Stafford reports:  The library has been secured for the venue.  
However, no participants have been identified.  One last effort is being made. 

d. Web/Communications 
Secretary Dave Jackson  reports:  Nothing to report. 

e. Air Force Band – April 19th 
Commissioner Strader  reports: Big success!  Over 600 people turned out for it.  
A beautiful venue and great performance.  We made just a little over $100 and 
did not incur any expenses that were not covered by the generosity of others.  
Chair Mary Lynn Jacob would like to send out thank-you cards to the key 
principals. 

f. Centennial Art Show 
Secretary Dave Jackson reports: The Centennial 2013 Committee needs to 
coordinate with MAC an art show and contest for the theme art.  The Chamber of 
Commerce has agreed to put on their next cover.  Target date is in August 2012. 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

Email is out, but no response to date.  Another effort needs to be made.  We can 
only extend the deadline by a couple of weeks at best due to the printing of the 
Chamber Directory schedule. 

7. New Business –        6:55 
From Team Molalla, opportunities to get involved with the “Big Foot Migration” in 
September. 

8. Member Sharing –        6:55 
None noted. 

9. Adjournment –         7:00 
Next Meeting:5/28/12 5:30 El Charrito 
(The Little Cowboy) 
Formal Meeting: 6/11/12 5:30 City Hall 

 

 

10. Calendar  
May 

2nd Friday 11 All 

Spring fling 19..20 Commissioner Stafford 

MAC formal meeting 14 All  

MAC informal meeting 28 All  

 
June 

2nd Friday 
Brew Fest 

8 All 

Pop-up gallery or Meet 
and Greet 

? Commissioner Strader  

MAC formal meeting 11 All  

MAC informal meeting 25 All  

 
July 

2nd Friday 10 All 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

Buckeroo Rodeo week 4 All 

MAC formal meeting 9 All  

MAC informal meeting 23 All  

 
August 

2nd Friday 13 All 

Event: Centennial Kickoff 17 Secretary Dave Jackson  

MAC formal meeting 13 All  

MAC informal meeting 27 All  

 
September 

2nd Friday 14 All 

Event: TBD - - 

MAC formal meeting 10 All  

MAC informal meeting 24 All  

 
October 

2nd Friday 12 All 

Event: TBD   

MAC formal meeting 8 All  

MAC informal meeting 22 All  

 
November 

Event: TBD   

MAC formal meeting 10 All  

MAC informal meeting 24 All  

 
December 

Event: TBD   



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

6 | P a g e  
 

MAC formal meeting 9 All  

MAC informal meeting 23 All  

 





















ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Continuing Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
APPROVED BY:  
                  

 

 

Subject: Six-month Evaluation of City Manager 
 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Discussion Item  

 
Date of Meeting to be Presented:  May 23, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   NA 

Background:   
 
During the April 25th Council meeting, Council approved the process and criteria for 
conducting the six-month evaluation of the City Manager.  The evaluation form and 
instructions were emailed to all Councilors on April 27th.  Evaluation ratings and comments 
from each councilor were complied and distributed during the May 9th Council work session.  
Council requested more time to review the comments and ratings and asked that the topic be 
added to the May 23 Council agenda.   

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

5.A 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Continuing Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject:  Free and Reduced-Rate Water Services 
 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Discussion with direction to staff 

 Date of Meeting to be Presented:  May 23, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Providing free and reduced water rates impacts revenues to the Water 
Utility and water franchise fee to the General Fund.  Normally, fee reduction and/or waiver 
programs are considered in calculating utility fees to ensure the utility is receiving adequate 
revenues to offset operational expenses.  

Background:   
 
Staff has encountered several situations whereby the City has been providing free or reduced 
water service to organizations.  In addition to Communities that Care, the City also has 
provided free water service to the Dibble House and reduced rates to Coleman and the Molalla 
Fire District.  The reasons for the arrangements differ (Dibble House part of a landscaping 
grant from 2004; Molalla Fire District an agreement to offset expenses for operating the 
reader-board, Coleman in exchange for land application of city wastewater).  The city has no 
adopted policies or fee structures to guide this practice.   
 
This practice of providing reduced water rates outside of the adopted water rate schedules and 
providing free water service is in violation of the City water bond covenants. 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

5.B 













ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Marc Howatt, Public Works Director 
APPROVED BY : Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
                  

Subject:  
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Council approve project expenditure of $33,613 (Water Fund) 

 Date of Meeting to be presented:  May 23, 2012 

 
Fiscal Impact:   $305,313 estimated total project cost.  Funding for the project is as follows:   

• $190,000 original CDBG funding 
• $50,000 additional CDBG funding 
• $33,613 Water Capital funding (from Water Fund) 
• $31,700 Surface Transportation Program (STP) funding 

   

 

 

 

Background:   
 
This project involves reconstruction of Kennel Avenue between Heintz Street and Toliver Road.     
 
The construction contract will be awarded to Eagle Elsner, Inc., the low bidder on this project.  
The bid opening for the project was held on April 10, 2012. The contract will be awarded through 
Clackamas County and will be on the county’s board of commissioner’s agenda at the end of May 
for consideration.  Pending the decision to approve the project at the county level, the City of 
Molalla needs to be ready to release our portion of dollars to aid in completing this project.  
Project start date for construction is mid-July of 2012.     
 
  
 
 

Agenda Item  

6.A. 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

 Kennel Avenue Reconstruction (Street Section from Toliver Road to Heintz Street) 



BETWEEN WEST HEINTZ STREET AND TOLIVER ROAD, MOLALLA, OREGON

KENNEL AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

1

VICINITY MAP

COVER SHEET AND NOTES

17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

¾



17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

17

EROSION CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

GENERAL :

SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCES :

RESEEDING/ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATIVE COVER :

 TEMPORARY SEDIMENT FENCE

SIDE VIEW

SIDE VIEW

TOP VIEW

GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES :



2

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROPOSED CENTERLINE

17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

LEGEND

EXISTING CONDITIONS PROFILE



3

SIGNS, AND UTILITY RELOCATION PLAN

17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

GRADING, DEMO, EROSION CONTROL



4

WEST CURBLINE PLAN AND PROFILE

17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

KENNEL AVENUE PROFILE AT WEST CURB FLOWLINE



5

EAST CURBLINE PLAN AND PROFILE

17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

KENNEL AVENUE PROFILE AT EAST CURB FLOWLINE



6

KENNEL AVENUE STREET AND STORM

17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

STORM PROFILE 5



7

PROPOSED WATERLINE PLAN AND PROFILE

17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

KENNEL AVENUE WATERLINE PROFILE



Curve Table: Alignments

8

PROFILES AND DETAILS

17MOLALLA, OREGON 

KENNEL  AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

MOLALLA, OREGON 97038

CITY OF MOLALLA

117 NORTH MOLALLA AVENUE

BUS: (503) 668-3737 FAX: (503) 668-3788

39065 PIONEER BLVD., SUITE 104

SURVEYING ENGINEERING PLANNING

SANDY, OREGON 97055

STORM PROFILE 1

CURB RETURN 1 PROFILE (C1)
CURB RETURN 2 PROFILE (C1)

CURB RETURN 3 PROFILE (C1)

STORM PROFILE 2

STORM PROFILE 3

CURB RETURN 2 GRADING DETAIL

CURB RETURN 1 GRADING DETAIL



City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Ordinances 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
  
 
ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only 
                                                
 

Subject: An ordinance extending the franchise granted to Portland General Electric 
Company (PGE). 
 

Recommendation:  Approve Ordinance 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: May 23, 2012 

  

 

Fiscal Impact:   NA 

Background:    
The City is negotiating with PGE to renew the franchise agreement.  The parties have not yet 
reached agreement. The franchise agreement with PGE expires on June 1, 2012.  To prevent 
any disruption in service in Molalla and enable the parties to conclude negotiations, PGE has 
agreed to extend the existing franchise agreement for three months.   

 

Agenda Item  
 

7.A 
 
 



City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE No. 2012-09 

AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE FRANCHISE GRANTED TO  
PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY 

 
WHEREAS: the City Council approved Ordinance No. 1992-03 on June 1, 1992, granting a non-

exclusive electric franchise to Portland General Electric Company (“PGE”), effective June 
1, 1992; and 

 
WHEREAS: the franchise is granted for a period of twenty years from and after the effective date of 

this ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS: the City and PGE have been negotiating a new franchise agreement, but have not yet 

reached agreement on its terms; and 
 
WHEREAS: the City and PGE have agreed to extend the current franchise to provide additional time 

to finalize a new franchise; and  
 
WHEREAS: the City Council finds it is in the public interest to extend the term of the PGE franchise. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Molalla ordains as follows: 

Section 1. The expiration date of the franchise granted by Ordinance No. 1992-03 is hereby extended 
to September 30, 2012 unless earlier terminated pursuant to its terms or a new franchise 
agreement takes effect.  The extension will be effective as of June 1, 2012. 

Section 2. It is necessary for the peace, health and safety of the people of the City that an extension be 
granted immediately, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and this ordinance shall be 
in full force and effect upon its passage by the Council, provided that PGE provides the City 
written acceptance of this Ordinance prior to the effective date.  If PGE fails to provide 
timely written acceptance, this Ordinance shall be null and void.  

Adopted this ___day of ______, 2012. 
 

Approved: 
 
 
      
Mike Clarke, Mayor 

 
ATTEST this ____ day of __________________ 2012. 
 
 
       
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 



05/23/2012 Council Update, Page 1 of 4 

 

 

City of Molalla 

City Manager Report 
May 23, 2012 Council Meeting 

 

Administration and Finance 
Forensic Financial Investigation Update 
Staff will meet with the forensic accountant, Tiffany Couch, the first week of June to reconcile 
the city’s analysis of financial activity with findings in her report to determine the extent and 
nature of miss-use of SDC funds.   
 

Human Resources – Updating Position Descriptions and Personnel Policies 
Department directors have drafted revisions to position descriptions for staff and volunteers.  
Many city employees were operating on outdated descriptions.  Some staff and volunteers had 
no position description associated with the function they serve.  The new position descriptions 
will be standardized and used to develop a new staff evaluation process based on performance 
standards.   
 
Updates to the City’s personnel policies also are needed.  An intern completing a degree in 
political science will assist the City in updating personnel policies.  She will be tasked with 
developing a comparison of personnel policies among communities similar to Molalla.  These 
comparisons will be used as a basis for revising the City’s policies.  
 

Small Claims Hearing 
On May 4th, the City Manager, Public Works Director and representative from CIS attended a 
pre-trial conference in Small Claims Court for a sewer damage complaint filed against the City.  
The plaintiff was seeking $10k in damages resulting from January flooding.  The City’s insurance 
denied a claim filed by the plaintiff, citing that the City’s system did not fail but that the damage 
was an “act of God” and beyond City’s control.  CIS agreed to pay for clean-up, but not 
replacement of damaged property.  During the meeting the parties attempted settlement 
negotiations.  The parties could not come to agreement.  The parties were given two weeks for 
discovery of information and materials that would be used during the small claims trial.  No 
other communication has been received from the plaintiff. 
 
 
 
 



05/23/2012 Council Update, Page 2 of 4 

 

Insurance Claim 
City staff is working with CIS to complete documentation necessary to file a claim against the 
City’s excess crime coverage under faithful performance of duty provisions.  The City also is 
investigating claims against the performance bonds of previous staff. 
 

Budget, Budget, Budget… 
In addition to budget deliberations for next fiscal year’s budget, city staff has been working on 
revisions necessary for a supplemental budget to conclude FY 2011/2012 without a deficit.  A 
supplemental budget will be presented to Council in June. 
 

Community Event Coordination 
City staff has been working with various individuals and organization to coordinate activities 
and events for Spring Fling and the upcoming 4th of July celebration. 
 

Emergency Management 

Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 
Clackamas County Department of Emergency Management is in the process of updating their 
Natural Hazard Mitigation Plans.  The following individuals have agreed to serve on a 
committee to review and update the City’s natural hazard mitigation plan, which serves as an 
addendum to the County’s plan: Grant Sharp, Glen Boreth, Marc Howatt, Rod Lucich, Debbie 
Rogge, and Ellen Barnes.  A representative from the Molalla Fire District also will participate. A 
hazard mitigation specialist working with Clackamas County will assist the City in updating the 
plan. 
 

Library Services  
Library Capital Improvements Plan 
Capital Plan Survey is still available in the library and online.  The Library Board needs your input 
to gather information to formulate a strategic plan for remodeling the existing location or 
building a new facility over the next 10 years.  The survey can be found 
www.surveymonkey.com/s/LibraryCapitalPlan. 
 

Memorial Day Closure 
The Molalla Public Library will be closed on Monday, May 28th in observance of Memorial Day. 
 

Teen and Adult Book Club 
Saturday, May 26th at 4:00 p.m. will be the first meeting of the new teen and adult book club.  
The book that will be discussed is “Divergent” by Veronica Roth. 
 
 



05/23/2012 Council Update, Page 3 of 4 

 

Summer Break for Story Time 
The last story times will be on May 24th and May 25th.  Story time will resume in September. 

 
Summer Reading is Here 
Sign ups for summer reading begin on June 11th. 
 

Planning Services 
LUBA Hearing 
The LUBA hearing for oral arguments for the Vest appeal is scheduled for June 7 beginning at 
11:00 am.  The City Manager will accompany the City Attorney and the City’s contracted 
planning officer to the hearing.   
 

Annexations 
Several individuals have approached the City with annexation requests.  City staff is working to 
draft revisions to city policy to reflect the changes in annexations that took effect in January, 
2012.  Those revisions will be presented to Council in June for consideration. 
 

Police Services 
New Peer Support Officer 
Officer Curtis Thorman completed peer support training and attended his first multi-agency 
peer support team meeting.  His name is entered into the class web-base, which will allow 
officers to contact him on-line, if and when the need should arise. 
 

Office Relocation 
Police Department staff has just completed relocation of the administrative PD services to the 
front of City Hall (the former Planning Office location).  The new location provides ADA access, 
something that was lacking in their previous location.  The new office configuration also will 
facilitate improved work flow and operations.  Sworn patrol officers, sergeants and the Chief 
will continue to maintain offices and work areas in the back portion of City Hall.   
 

Surplus Vehicles 
Sale of the final three police vehicles was completed last week. 
  

Public Works 
Logging Mural Project 
Permitting for the project is complete.  Next steps are to execute a contract with the builder for the 
structure holding the mural, locate utilities and begin excavating areas for the support posts. 
  



05/23/2012 Council Update, Page 4 of 4 

 

Sludge Removal 
WWTP operators and the Public Works Director met with a private sludge removal company to review 
their maintenance program and to discuss issues related to sludge removal and maintenance of the 
City’s facility. 
 

Security Cameras 
The Public Works Director is working with Police Department staff regarding installation of 
security cameras in Fox and Long Parks. 
 
 

Quote of the week…. 

To give real service you must add something which cannot be bought or measured with money, and that 
is sincerity and integrity. 

- Douglas Adams 
 

 


	Agenda 052312
	Minutes 040412 -  DRAFT Supplemental Budget
	Minutes 041112 - Draft
	Library Advisory Board Minutes
	Library Advisory Board Mtg  - 04-19-2012
	Local Disk
	\\Molalla-srv01\city admin folder\Council Agenda Packets\2012 Council Packets\052312 Council Packet\Library Advisory Board Mtg  - 04-19-2012.txt


	Library Board Meeting staff report April 2012

	MAC 051412 1_Minutes
	Molalla 3D Report
	AB - Six Month Evaluation of City Manager
	5B Free and Reduced Rate Water Services
	5B Free and Reduced Rate Water Services
	5B Free and Reduced Rate Water Services
	AB - Free and or Reduced Rate Water Service
	Water System Bond Declaration

	Water Bond Reso

	Water Cov

	6A Kennel Avenue Reconstruction
	AB for Kennel Avenue REV
	E11-013 C1 - Layout1
	E11-013 C17 - Layout1
	E11-013 C2 - Layout1
	E11-013 C3 - Layout1
	E11-013 C4 - Layout1
	E11-013 C5 - Layout1
	E11-013 C6 - Layout1
	E11-013 C7 - Layout1
	E11-013 C8 - Layout1

	7A PGE Franchise Extension
	AB PGE Franchise Extension
	ORDINANCE 2012-09 Extending PGE Franchise

	Council Update



